

Joaquin De Weert

FullStack Developer

Corrientes - Corrientes,
Argentina
(+54) 3794721825

Balthasardeweert@gmail.com
[LinkedIn](#)-[Github](#)

FullStack Developer with experience in Frontend and Backend development, and student of Bachelor in Information Systems with skills in algorithms, data structures and teamwork. My specialization is focused on Frontend, with knowledge in Node.js, Express, Next.js, React and SQL. I have experience in the design and development of Rest, MVC and Clean architectures. In addition, I stand out for my effective communication, flexibility and advanced English level (C1).

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer at Entropy - Outsource Contractor (Devlights)

November 2024 – Present

Responsible for developing a CMS using Svelte and SvelteKit to optimize product and invoice management within the Entropy ecosystem, primarily used by Castrol.

- **UI Development:** Built reusable Svelte components, including a typeahead product selector for predictive text search.
- **API Integration & Automation:** Configured integration with a centralized data system to ensure only valid products are selected and validated.
- **Form Optimization:** Improved the bulk data upload process with pre-validations and more robust error handling.
- **SFTP Data Import:** Developed routines to automatically import products from an SFTP server and sync them with the CMS.
- **Complex State Management:** Utilized Svelte contexts and stores to efficiently handle global and local states.
- **International Collaboration:** Actively participated in weekly meetings with the PM and development team, communicating progress, blockers, and solutions in English.

FullStack Developer at Devlights

Oct 2023 – Present

Responsible for the development of the company's homepage, in conjunction with the bootcamps website.

- **Home Page Development:** I developed the Devlights home page, ensuring a modern and user-friendly functionality.

- **Bootcamp 3.0 Website:** I created the Bootcamp 3.0 by Devlights informative website, which includes numerous animations to enhance the user experience.
- **Mailing Integration:** Implemented the mailing system using SendGrid to improve communication capabilities.
- **Form Validation:** Implemented form validation to ensure data integrity and a smooth user experience.
- **AWS Integration:** I integrated AWS S3 for efficient file management and storage. Also added deployment through AWS Amplify for production environment and QA.
- **Team Collaboration:** I worked closely with the UX design team and DevOps team to ensure a consistent and efficient implementation of the project.
- **Websocket Implementation:** Developed a websocket connected to the company's API gateway and utilized a Redis publisher to implement real-time and push notifications, enhancing live communication

Software Engineer at Korl - *Outsource Contractor (Devlights)*

Jun 2024 – Aug 2024

Responsible for the complete development of the GPTs website using OpenAI's assistants API to support different customer management roles.

- **User Interface Development:** Design and development of user interfaces with advanced animations to enhance the user experience.
- **OpenAI API integrations:** Implementation of OpenAI API integrations to add intelligent functions and natural language processing capabilities to applications.
- **Performance Optimization:** Ensure that the developed interfaces and functionalities are efficient and high performance.
- **PostHog Integration:** Integration with PostHog for behavioral analysis and tracking.
- **DOCX and PDF file handling:** Experience working with DOCX and PDF files for document generation and management.
- **Mailing with Google Trigger:** Implementation of mailing solutions using Google Trigger for automated mailing workflows.
- **Multidisciplinary Collaboration:** Working closely with other developers, UX designers and DevOps teams to ensure project quality and consistency.

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Bachelor's Degree in Information Systems. UNNE. 2023 - In progress.
- English Language. Josefina Contte High School. 2013 - 2018.

COMPLEMENTARY EDUCATION

- AWS Cloud Practitioner, Gonzalo Martinez 13xAWS Golden Jacket
- CS50 Introduction, HarvardX. 2023.
- Java Developer. UTN. 2023.

- Full Stack Web Developer. Henry Bootcamp. 800 hours of theoretical-practical course. 2022.
- Javascript Course. CoderHouse. 2022.

LANGUAGES

- English B2 - Upper Intermediate.
- Spanish - Native.

TECH SKILLS:

- Typescript
- Javascript
- React.js
- Next.js
- Node.js
- PostgreSQL
- AWS

SOFT SKILLS:

- Team player
- Proactivity
- Communication
- Leadership
- Problem-solving
- Adaptability
- Critical thinking